# MINUTES OF **FULL COUNCIL MEETING OF EVERSLEY PARISH COUNCIL** HELD AT CHARLES KINGSLEY SCHOOL AT 7.32pm ON **TUESDAY 2<sup>ND</sup> APRIL 2024**

PRESENT: Cllr S Dickens (SD)

Cllr P Todd (PT)
Cllr S Hughes (SH)
Cllr J Barnett (JB)

ALSO PRESENT: Dr A Crampton (HDCllr), Tim Davies (HCCllr), and J. Street (Clerk)

#### Abbreviations:

HDC - Hart District Council

**HCC – Hampshire County Council** 

EPC – Eversley Parish Council

**ACTIONS** 

# 122 Apologies for Absence

#### **RESOLVED**

The resignation of Cllr K Neville was noted. The Proper Officer at HDC has been notified. There is therefore a casual vacancy on the Council. A by-election to fill the vacancy will be held if ten registered Electors from the Parish of Eversley give notice in writing requesting such an Election to the Proper Officer within 14 working days of the notice of 2<sup>nd</sup> April 2024. If after this time a by election has not been called, then the Council may fill the vacancy through co-option.

EPC wishes to thank Cllr Neville for his service to the community.

Apologies were received from Cllr S Miller and Cllr E Dixon due to personal reasons.

# 123 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

None were declared.

## 124 Minutes of the Last Meeting

The minutes of the meeting of Eversley Parish Council held on **Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2024** had been previously circulated to all Councillors.

# RESOLVED

That the Minutes be approved and signed by the Chairman.

SD

## 125 Hart District Council / Hampshire County Council Update

HDC – Nothing to report.

HCC – Nothing to report.

## 126 Public Questions and Comments

<u>Reading Road</u> – The flooding there due to the significant rainfall we have had over the past few days is dreadful. The Clerk is to chase with Hampshire Highways and see if the proposed drainage clearance can be brought forwards.

#### 127 Financial Report

The Responsible Financial Officer's reconciliation for March 2024, the Year To Date update for March 2024, and schedule of payments for April 2024 had been previously circulated along with copies of the bank statements.

## **RESOLVED**

- The reconciliation for March 2024 was accepted.
- The schedule of payments for April 2024 was accepted.

- The supporting bank statements for March 2024 were accepted.
- The Year-to-Date update for March 2024 was accepted.
- The VAT reclaim was noted and accepted.
- The additional invoices on the payments for approval list dated 27.03.2024 were accepted.

## 128 Enforcement

No new cases were reported.

## 129 Planning Applications

To decide a consultee written response on the Planning applications as follows:

## 1) REF: HCC/2024/0088 Busta Triangle (Eversley Quarry)

The importation of inert materials to deliver a long-term sustainable restoration landform to enable the establishment of high-quality nature conservation habitat and commercial forestry, including the maintenance and use of existing points of access to and from Eversley Quarry and the establishment and use of ancillary facilities.

EPC Consultee Comment: EPC feels that it is important that any infill is compatible for the proposed heathland habitat as possible and that any final land levels ensure proper drainage off both the A327 and Coopers Hill, as well as all footpaths or bridleways. EPC would also welcome additional footpaths and bridleways around the site as compensation for the increase in vehicular traffic through the village during the infill process.

## 2) REF: 24/00232/HOU Williamsgate, The Street

Amendment to planning permission 20/00247/HOU and retrospective application for internal reconfiguration of floor plan and changes to windows.

EPC Consultee Comment: No comment.

There being no further items for discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8:23pm.

ChairmanDateDate
------------------

# The next Full Council Meeting will be held on Tuesday 7th May 2024.

## **Forward Plan**

Date	Meeting
9 <sup>th</sup> April 2024	Open Spaces Committee
20 <sup>th</sup> April 2024	Spring Litter Pick
25 <sup>th</sup> April 2024	Annual Parish Assembly
7 <sup>th</sup> May 2024	Full Council and Annual Parish Council Meeting